
 FINANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING AGENDA, AMENDED 

Wednesday, September 9 2015 at 3:00 PM 
Sister Bay Fire Station-Small Room 

                        
 

For additional information check: http://www.sisterbaywi.gov 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order    
Roll Call 

1 Chair – Shane Solomon  2 Dave Lienau  
3 Pat Duffy     
 Administrator –  Zeke Jackson   Utility Clerk – Martha Baker  

 

Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of the Minutes     
Comments and Correspondence 
Discussion Items 

1. Discussion on 2016 Budget, Review SBLG Fire Department requests for 2016; consider a 
motion for action if necessary. 

2. Discussion on 2016 Budget, Review Parks, Properties and Streets Draft budget request for 
2016; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

3. Discussion on 2016 Budget, Review Wastewater, Collection and Water System (Utilities) 
budget request for 2016; consider a motion for action if necessary. 

4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 
 

Adjournment 

Public Notice 

Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered  by 
the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or 
zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in at-
tendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated 
meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort 
will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost 
to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in ad-
vance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay 
Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Build-
ing, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for 
review at the Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

    □ Administration Building                    □ Library                        □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
          

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2015 2 

SISTER BAY FIRE STATION – SMALL ROOM 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
 6 
The September 2, 2015 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee was called to order by 7 
Member Dave Lienau at 4:15 P.M.  8 
 9 
Committee Members Present: Committee Members Dave Lienau and Patrick Duffy. 10 
 11 
Excused: Committee Chair Shane Solomon. 12 
 13 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Utility Clerk Martha Baker. 14 
 15 
Others:  Al Gokey 16 
 17 
Approval of the Agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Lienau that the Agenda for the September 2, 2015 meeting 19 
of the Finance Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of the minutes for the July 22, 2015 meeting of the Finance Committee: 22 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Lienau that the minutes for the July 22, 2015 meeting of the 23 
Finance Committee be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 24 
 25 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 26 
None. 27 
 28 
Discussion Items: 29 
Item No. 1. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 30 
Section 19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits.: 31 
At 3:05 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Duffy that the Finance Committee convene 32 
into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public 33 
properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, whenever 34 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 35 
 36 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion and the Committee members voted in the following fashion: 37 
    Lienau – Aye;  Duffy – Aye.   38 
Motion carried. 39 
 40 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 41 
At 3:45 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Duffy that the Finance Committee reconvene 42 
into open session. 43 
 44 
Another roll call vote was taken and the Committee members again voted in the following fashion: 45 
    Duffy – Aye;  Lienau – Aye. 46 
Motion carried. 47 

2



 1 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 2 
Motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Duffy to authorize staff to exhaust necessary funds for a 3 
phase two investigation of the Hendrickson Park/Old Texico site.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 4 
 5 
Motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Lienau to recommend to the Board approval of an offer from 6 
Al Gokey to reflect the construction of a 22 foot by 30 foot building containing four women’s stalls, two 7 
men’s stalls and two urinals, and a family changing room.  Stalls to be equipped large enough to 8 
facilitate changing, with shelves and hooks installed.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 9 
 10 
Item No.  4.  Discussion on action from the Wisconsin Department of Revenue on CPI-U; consider a 11 
motion on employee COLA for 2016: 12 
Jackson presented the Wisconsin Department of Revenue CPI-U for January 2016.  The CPI-U is .73%.  13 
Lienau made a motion, seconded by Duffy to accept .73% for an employee wage increase for the 2016 14 
Budget.  Motion carried – All Ayes. 15 
 16 
Item No. 5. Discussion on 2016 Budget, Debt Service for 2016;  Consider a motion for action if 17 
necessary: 18 
Baker presented the 2016 Debt Service Budget Draft.  There was discussion regarding the Beach 19 
Expansion Debt, which Baker told the committee was moved to the TIF portion of the Budget.  There 20 
was discussion regarding the Garot project loan, which was paid back to the bank.  Garot has been 21 
billed for the interest and costs associated with the loan.   22 
 23 
Item No. 6. Discussion on 2016 Budget, TIF program for 2016;  Consider a motion for action if 24 
necessary: 25 
Baker presented the 2016 TIF Budget Draft.  Motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Lienau, to 26 
recommend the 2016 Debt Service and TIF Budget, pending the Beach loan allocation confirmation, to 27 
the Board for approval.  Motion carried –All Ayes. 28 
 29 
Item No. 7. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee: 30 
-Park, Utilities, and Fire Department 2016 Budget Drafts. 31 
 32 
Adjournment 33 
At 5:22 P.M a motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Lienau that the meeting be adjourned. Motion 34 
carried – All ayes. 35 
 36 
Respectfully submitted,  37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
Martha Baker,  41 
Utility Clerk 42 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75


	090915 Finance Agenda v2
	090215 Finance Com. Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version
	Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	Wednesday, September 2, 2015
	Sister Bay Fire Station – Small Room
	(UApproval PendingU)

	2016 SB-LG FD Budget draft
	2016 Budget Draft - Parks
	2016 Budget Draft - Ice Rink
	2016 Budget Draft - Ice Rink
	2016 Budget Draft W-C
	2016 Budget Draft - WWTP



